
Please note:  Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled
individuals through sign language interpreters or other auxiliary aides.

NOTICE

Milwaukee County
Federated Library System

Board of Trustees

Monday, November 28th, 2022

3:30 P.M.

This meeting will be held:

In person in the Online at

MCFLS Conference Room
709 North 8th Street

Milwaukee, WI 53233

AND Meeting URL: CLICK HERE
Meeting ID: 813 4318 4710

Meeting Passcode: kXwd1Vf5
Telephone Passcode: 47496039

AGENDA

1. Call to order

2. Adoption of agenda
Action

3. Approval of minutes: the MCFLS Board of Trustees meeting on October 3rd, 2022
Action Attachment A

4. Public comment

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81343184710?pwd=MHpNNHlrRG1rQUVjUTljRkcvaUZuQT09


MCFLS Standing Committee Reports

5. Library Directors Advisory Council

a. Report of the September 29th meeting.
Attachment B

6. MCFLS Finance and Personnel Committee

7. MCFLS Legislative and System Services

Administrative reports requiring action

8. Financial Reports for September and October 2022
Action Attachment C

9. 2023 slate of MCFLS Board officers
Action

10. 2023 SEWI Continuing Education contract with Bridges Library System
Action Attachment D

11. 2023-2024 MPL Interlibrary Loan Service Grant
Action Attachment E

12. 2023 MCFLS Board Meeting Schedule
Action Attachment F

Administrative Informational Items

13. 2020-2024 Strategic Plan Review and Goals for 2023
Attachment G

14. Update on proposed MPL Budget cuts

15. Director’s Report
Attachment H

Next meeting date: Tentatively scheduled for Monday, January 23rd at 3:30 pm via Zoom and in
person at the MCFLS Offices.

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 2 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 2 of 35



Milwaukee County Federated Library System
Board of Trustees

Regular Monthly Meeting held Monday, October 3rd, 2022
Zoom and in person Meeting

ROLL CALL

Present: Paul Ziehler, President
Steven Shea, Treasurer
Elizabeth Suelzer, Trustee
Erika Siemsen, Trustee
Monica Deluhery, Trustee

Excused: Howard Snyder, Trustee
Guy Johnson, Vice President
Amy Krahn, LDAC Chair and St. Francis Public Library

Staff: Steve Heser, Director
Brittney Hornung, Business Manager
Jen Schmidt, Library Systems Administrator

CALL TO ORDER. President Ziehler called the regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the
Milwaukee County Federated Library System Board of Trustees to order at 3:35 p.m.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA. President Ziehler referred to the agenda. Treasurer Shea moved and
Trustee Deluhery seconded a motion to adopt the agenda as distributed. Unanimously
approved.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES. President Ziehler referred to the minutes of the September 12th, 2022
shown as the Attachment A of the agenda packet. Being no corrections noted, Treasurer Shea
moved and Trustee Siemsen seconded the motion to approve the minutes as presented.
Unanimously approved.

PUBLIC COMMENT. Public hearing regarding the MCFLS Budget. Anyone wishing to make public
comment on the proposed 2023 MCFLS Budget will be allotted 5 minutes to speak.

No public comments were made.

MCFLS STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS.

Library Directors Advisory Council
Report for September 29th meeting will be combined with November 10th report for the next
MCFLS Board meeting.

ATT A - MCFLS Board Minutes 2022-10-03
1 of 4

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 3 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 3 of 35



MCFLS Finance and Personnel Committee
Treasurer Shea introduced and began the discussion of the 2023 Proposed MCFLS Budget as
shown as attachment B of the Agenda Packet. Director Heser noted that since the Finance and
Personnel committee met on September 22nd, the charges for West Milwaukee were
calculated for 2023. This also means the budget section of the system plan also had a few minor
changes. Other than that, the budget document is identical to the one forwarded to the board
for approval.

Some highlights of the budget proposal included state aid increasing by around 8%, which also
means all agreements tied to percentages of state aid are also increasing. Director Heser noted
that expenditures related to those agreements (reciprocal borrowing, cataloging and resource
library) account for just under half of the state aid revenue for 2023.

Heser also stated that a part-time PC support specialist and full-time ILS technician will be hired
to provide additional support for member libraries.  This position would ideally free
administrators up for more committee work, provide more technical ILS support for members
and cover the helpdesk while libraries are open during the week.

There has also been added funding to pay for costs related to automatic verification of new and
existing patrons through Patron Point.  Patron Point offers an online verification process
through a service called Ekata through registration and renewal forms. There will be an
introduction to the service to LDAC and how it works in early 2023 before we consider
implementation.

After discussion, Treasurer Shea moved to approve the 2023 MCFLS budget as presented and
Trustee Suelzer seconded. Motion passed.

MCFLS Legislative and System Services
Director Heser presented a summary of the 2023 MCFLS system plan. This plan is required by
DPI in order to confirm our intent to comply with statutory obligations and receive our funding
for 2023.  He noted that we receive 75% of our state aid in November for the following year
and submission of the system plan is tied to that payment. Feedback and conversations both at
LDAC meetings and at system staff meetings were used to inform the system plan.  Some of
these priorities remain the same from 2022 and most are tied to the strategic plan. Director
Heser stated he altered many of the narrative sections to reflect activities planned to be done
in the next year.

The only change suggested by LDAC members is that the language used in some areas be
adjusted.  Those changes were made and will be reflected in the plan submitted to the DPI.

Treasurer Shea motioned to approve the 2023 MCFLS System Plan as presented and Trustee
Deluhery seconded. Motion passed.

ATT A - MCFLS Board Minutes 2022-10-03
2 of 4

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 4 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 4 of 35



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS REQUIRING ACTION.

Appointment of nominating committee for 2023 slate of MCFLS Board officers
President Ziehler stated the officers would be meeting between now and the next scheduled
Board meeting on November 28th to discuss the nomination of next year’s Board officers.

Multifactor authentication (MFA) requirements for Microsoft accounts and proposed purchase
of security tokens
Director Heser brought to attention that Microsoft is moving all users of their email systems to
use multifactor authentication or MFA.  Instead of just a password to login to email, they will
require a second method to authenticate.

Director Heser stated that MCFLS had recommended two ways of handling this, but a third
option is available called a “hardware token” or key.  This small USB device can verify identity
by plugging into an available USB port on the machine being used for email or other services
requiring MFA. He then noted that Eric Henry our Network Administrator has done some
investigation on these hardware tokens and for 200 hardware tokens to cover our email
accounts would cost $5000. Heser stated that these are MCFLS email accounts, making us
responsible for the security of the service and MCFLS should cover the cost for members using
our Microsoft email accounts.  Not all members will have the need for these tokens, but we will
most likely need spares regardless. Approval for this is requested to purchase using available
funds in the MCFLS Computer Room equipment line, which currently has $8000 available.

Trustee Suelzer raised the question of account management and who will be in charge of
adding new employee accounts and removing the old ones. Heser responded that MCFLS will
be setting them up to start with and maintenance for these processes will be performed by
library staff or MCFLS. President Ziehler suggested purchasing a smaller amount to start with
and ordering more as needed.

With the understanding that MCFLS is ordering only as much MFA tokens as needed, Treasurer
Shea moved and Trustee Suelzer seconded a motion to approve the purchase.

ADMINISTRATIVE INFORMATION ITEMS.

Director’s Report
Director Heser gave an update on the activities as explained in Attachment E of the Agenda
Packet. The ARPA locker progress and concerns were discussed in a meeting with Smiota
representatives. They are making progress with installation and delivery, although later in the
year than expected. President Ziehler questioned how the lockers would operate and Jen
Schmidt gave a brief overview of the process and use.

ATT A - MCFLS Board Minutes 2022-10-03
3 of 4

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 5 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 5 of 35



The Worker Connection program has been meeting with libraries that expressed interest in
having Career Navigators on site. MPL is also working with project leads on their own timeline
for hosting Navigators.

At the recent MCFLS staff meeting, the strategic plan was reviewed and discussed. This plan
was used to help build some of the system plan objectives and will be reviewed at the next
scheduled Board meeting.

Discussion about the current state of various library budget plans was discussed and how
MCFLS may be able to help.

NEXT MEETING. Scheduled for Monday November 28th, 2022 at 3:30 p.m. via Zoom and in
person at MCFLS Offices.

ADJOURNMENT. With no further business to be addressed, Trustee Suelzer motioned to
adjourn the meeting at 4:18 p.m., Treasurer Shea seconded. Unanimously approved.

ATT A - MCFLS Board Minutes 2022-10-03
4 of 4

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 6 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 6 of 35



To: MCFLS Board of Trustees
RE: Summary of LDAC Meeting, September 29th, 2022
Location: Zoom Teleconference

Topics for action or discussion

Library Updates Related to COVID: None. Most library services have stabilized.

2023 Proposed MCFLS Budget:
Director Heser shared the 2023 Proposed MCFLS budget with LDAC. Feedback and ongoing
discussions were used to determine coverage of most if not all of previous year’s priorities in the
proposed budget, all of which align with strategic plan objectives. Some highlights include State
aid increasing by around 8%, which also means all agreements tied to percentages of state aid are
also increasing.  Expenditures related to those agreements (reciprocal borrowing, cataloging and
resource library) account for just under half of state aid revenue for 2023. Other highlights
include the addition of a part-time PC Support specialist and full-time ILS Technician. The
proposed budget is also covering the cost for electronic resources like: Gale Courses, Udemy,
transparent languages, hoopla, Shoutbomb, Itiva, and MKE Mixers, not only help libraries and
residents, but assist our marketing efforts greatly. Lastly, an upgrade to next generation firewall
which will save money and provide flexibility for the system.

2023 Draft MCFLS System Plan:
Director Heser introduced the 2023 MCFLS System Plan. This plan is required by DPI in order
to confirm our intent to comply with statutory obligations and receive funding for 2023.
Typically, we receive 75% of our state aid in November for the following year and submission of
the system plan is tied to that payment. Some of these priorities remain the same and most are
tied to the strategic plan, but with revisions that reflect completed activities and plans for the
next year. There are significant needs that influenced this plan and really focused on three areas
that were important:  marketing and advocacy for member libraries, using technology to solve
problems posed by the pandemic and expanding our emphasis on inclusivity efforts.
New or priority activities include: self-check through the mobile app, Gimlet reference tracking,
Patron Point online registration with verification of identity and a new firewall/WAN router.
ARPA grants, ILS Review and InfoPass highlight the emphasis placed on collaborations with
other libraries, systems and the DPI.

Owning/Home Report and SQL Reports for Reciprocal Borrowing:
Director Heser created a separate query in SQL to find and identify most of the problem patron
and/or item records—about 125 total.  These records had incorrect residence or region codes or
invalid item location codes.  As a result, most of the blank codes in Owning/Home for September

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 7 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 7 of 35



have been resolved, but still working on catching the strays that remain. He has reached out to
Innovative to see if they could reprogram the Owning/Home report to use the region rather than
the residence field to indicate the patron’s residence.  Unfortunately, they are unable to change
that report and recommended we use SQL to get the type of data we need. Proposed is to delay
implementation of this process until January 1st, 2023.

Technology

Migration date for cloud hosting on Innovative:
The migration date for cloud hosting on Innovative servers is set for Wednesday, November 9th
at 6:00 am. Offline Circ. will be available for use and anyone who still needs to have access to
offline circ. at their library please contact Jen Schmidt for help. Jen Schmidt will be sharing what
will be posted on the MCFLS website and App letting patrons know about the migration and
outage that will occur so this can also be posted on individual library websites.

Additional Business

Library legislative day: Deb Marett will be sending out an email and requests assistance in
identifying representative patrons to attend to support their local libraries.

Marketing planning meeting: date change to November 17th at 10:30am with a lunch to follow.
This meeting is for anyone that has an interest in future marketing for their libraries.

Multifactor Authentication (MFA) for MCFLS Email: Director Heser discussed MFA, which is
more than just a password with SMS or email. Most libraries expressed dislike for using personal
devices and business phones as a second authentication. Looking at financing hardware tokens as
a second form of MFA authentication.

Member Library Updates

White Fish Bay is waiting on electrical installation for the lockers, they are excited about the
project completion.

Shorewood is also waiting on the delivery of the lockers and very excited for their project
completion.

South Milwaukee reports a budget deficit gap of $97,000 going into 2023

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 8 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 8 of 35



Hales Corners also reports to have a $78,000 budget deficit gap going into next year.

MPL reported that the Mayor’s budget was introduced on Tuesday and the library’s meeting with
the council to go over their portion next week. Their budget is usually approved around the
beginning of November.

Next Meeting: LDAC will be meeting on December 1st at 10:00 am.

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 9 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 9 of 35



M.C.F.L.S
Financial Report

For the Seven Months Ending September 30, 2022
1 Orional Budget Revised Budget +/- Year to Date % Balance %
2
3 General Revenues
4 State Aid Revenue $3,301,094 3,301,094$ 3,301,099$ 100.00 (5)$ 0.00
5 Milwaukee County Allocation $66,650 66,650$ -$ 66,650$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
6 West Milwaukee Contract -Other $38,180 39,940$ 1,760$ 39,940$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
7 Interest on Invested Funds $7,500 (15,000)$ (22,500)$ (9,267)$ 61.78 (5,733)$ (38.22)
8 Member Forms/Supplies Rev (59) $20,900 25,000$ 4,100$ 11,176$ 44.70 13,824$ (55.30)
9 Member Postage Revenue (58) $18,100 18,100$ -$ 6,793$ 37.53 11,307$ (62.47)

10 Member OCLC Revenue (70) $127,336 127,337$ 1$ 127,337$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
11 Member Telecomm. Revenue (68) $16,800 16,800$ -$ 16,800$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
12 Member Softwre Maint-Basic (66) $185,717 185,717$ -$ 185,717$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
13 Member Softwre Maint-Other (66) $49,938 49,938$ -$ 49,938$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
14 Member Tech. Assist.-Time Rev. $20,000 25,000$ 5,000$ 16,916$ 67.66 8,084$ (32.34)
15 Member Special Projects Rev (74) $70,000 70,000$ -$ 33,451$ 47.79 36,549$ (52.21)
16 Member Catalog Contract Rev (81) $151,176 151,176$ -$ 151,176$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
17 Member Database Rev (55) $34,035 14,970$ (19,065)$ 14,970$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
18 Member EcomTransaction Fees (43) $6,800 6,800$ 4,762$ 70.03 2,038$ (29.97)
19 Carryover Revenue $15,000 50,831$ 35,831$ -$ 0.00 50,831$ (100.00)
20 Staff Benefits/Co-Pay Revenue $58,875 46,547$ (12,328)$ 34,863$ 74.90 11,684$ (25.10)
21 LSTA Technology Grant Rev (85) $36,014 197,314$ 161,300$ -$ 0.00 197,314$ (100.00)
22 Member Digital Content Rev (86) $243,299 158,299$ (85,000)$ 158,302$ 100.00 (3)$ 0.00
23 Member PC Mngmt License Rev $2,545 2,545$ 1,867$ 73.36 678$ (26.64)
24 Member Replace Fines Rev (92) $7,000 7,000$ 3,811$ 54.44 3,189$ (45.56)
25 Member Overdrive Adv Rev (93) $15,000 15,002$ 2$ 15,002$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
26 Total General Revenues $4,491,959 4,561,060$ 69,101$ 4,231,303$ 92.77 329,757$ (6.13)
27
28 Special Revenues
29 Milwaukee County Advantage Rev $50,000 -$ -$ -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00
30 W. Milw Borrowing Rev (100) $46,378 47,447$ 1,069$ 47,447$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
31 InfoPass Project Mgmt Rev $0 1,308$ 1,308$ 1,308$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
32 Ecommerce Revenue (104) $175,000 175,000$ -$ 126,899$ 72.51 48,101$ (27.49)
33 Total Special Revenues $271,378 223,755$ (47,623)$ 175,654$ 78.50 48,101$ (43.84)
34 0
35 Total Revenues $4,763,337 4,784,815$ 21,478$ 4,406,957$ 92.10 377,858$ (7.89)
36
37 Orional Budget Revised Budget +/- Year to Date %  Balance %
38
39 General Expenditures
40 Fringe Benefits Expense $273,215 248,075$ (25,140)$ 174,867$ 70.49 73,208$ (29.51)
41 Salaries Expense $431,956 432,396$ 440$ 333,020$ 77.02 99,376$ (22.98)
42 Telephone Renewal Expense $750 750$ -$ 455$ 60.67 295$ (39.33)
43 Member Ecom Transact Exp (18) $6,800 6,800$ -$ 3,015$ 44.34 3,785$ (55.66)
44 TNS Calls/Notices Expense $1,450 1,450$ -$ 909$ 62.69 541$ (37.31)
45 Conference/Training Expense $5,000 6,500$ 1,500$ 1,608$ 24.74 4,892$ (75.26)
46 Memberships Expense $6,500 7,500$ 1,000$ 7,126$ 95.01 374$ (4.99)
47 Continuing Education Expense $9,000 9,000$ -$ 6,383$ 70.92 2,617$ (29.08)
48 Office Supplies Expense $1,500 1,500$ -$ 928$ 61.87 572$ (38.13)
49 Copy Machine Maint. Expense $2,500 1,000$ (1,500)$ 330$ 33.00 670$ (67.00)
50 MCFLS Printing Expense $500 -$ (500)$ -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00
51 MCFLS Printing for Mem Expense $5,000 -$ (5,000)$ -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00
52 MCFLS WI Pub Lib Consortium Ex $6,586 6,586$ -$ 6,586$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
53 MCFLS Buying Pool $145,000 155,000$ 10,000$ 120,000$ 77.42 35,000$ (22.58)
54 MCFLS Database Expense $97,453 96,883$ (570)$ 96,883$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
55 Member Database Expense (17) $34,035 14,970$ (19,065)$ 14,965$ 99.97 5$ (0.03)
56 MCFLS Catalog Enhancement Expe $141,829 158,112$ 16,283$ 141,913$ 89.75 16,199$ (10.25)
57 MCFLS Postage Expense $600 600$ -$ 511$ 85.17 89$ (14.83)
58 Member Postage Expense (9) $18,100 18,100$ -$ 8,500$ 46.96 9,600$ (53.04)
59 Member Forms/Supplies Exp (8) $20,900 25,000$ 4,100$ 15,340$ 61.36 9,660$ (38.64)
60 Telephone Expense $7,000 7,000$ -$ 4,099$ 58.56 2,901$ (41.44)
61 Meetings Expense $1,000 1,000$ -$ 664$ 66.40 336$ (33.60)
62 Insurance Expense $12,400 11,512$ (888)$ 11,411$ 99.12 101$ (0.88)
63 Legal Expense $500 500$ -$ 300$ 60.00 200$ (40.00)
64 Audit Expense $12,500 12,500$ -$ 12,500$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
65 Payroll Service Expense $5,400 5,400$ -$ 3,555$ 65.83 1,845$ (34.17)
66 III Software Support (12/13) $235,655 235,655$ -$ 211,988$ 89.96 23,667$ (10.04)
67 III TNS Subscr Exp $12,224 12,224$ -$ 12,530$ 102.50 (306)$ 2.50
68 Member Telecomm. Expense (11) $16,800 16,800$ -$ 8,400$ 50.00 8,400$ (50.00)
69 MCFLS Telecomm. Maint. Expense $30,000 40,000$ 10,000$ 35,040$ 87.60 4,960$ (12.40)
70 OCLC Expense (10) $135,047 137,388$ 2,341$ 137,388$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
71 MCFLS Computer Room Equipment $10,000 10,000$ -$ 1,686$ 16.86 8,314$ (83.14)
72 MCFLS Software Expense $7,000 7,000$ -$ 5,266$ 75.23 1,734$ (24.77)
73 MCFLS Equipment Expense $15,000 10,000$ (5,000)$ 7,457$ 74.57 2,543$ (25.43)
74 Member Special Projects (15) $70,000 70,000$ -$ 55,238$ 78.91 14,762$ (21.09)
75 Sorting and Delivery Expense $291,700 305,000$ 13,300$ 203,516$ 66.73 101,484$ (33.27)
76 South Central Delivery Ex. $0 21,910$ 21,910$ -$ 0.00 21,910$ (100.00)
77 MPL Resource Contract Expense $206,318 206,318$ -$ 154,737$ 75.00 51,581$ (25.00)
78 MPL Rent Lease Contract Exp. $129,815 95,387$ (34,428)$ 71,540$ 75.00 23,847$ (25.00)
79 ILS Expense $36,450 36,450$ -$ 27,338$ 75.00 9,112$ (25.00)

11/22/2022 at 12:15 PM Page: 1For Management Purposes Only
ATT C - 2022 September and October Financial Reports

1 of 4

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 10 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 10 of 35



M.C.F.L.S
Financial Report

For the Seven Months Ending September 30, 2022
80 MCFLS Catalog Cont Exp to MPL $297,098 297,098$ -$ 222,825$ 75.00 74,273$ (25.00)
81 Member Catalog Contract (16) $151,176 151,176$ -$ 113,382$ 75.00 37,794$ (25.00)
82 MCFLS Collection Dev Tool Exp $26,972 26,972$ -$ 26,972$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
83 Internet Expense $21,635 21,635$ -$ 12,702$ 58.71 8,933$ (41.29)
84 Contingency Expense $32,893 39,719$ 6,826$ 15,633$ 39.36 24,086$ (60.64)
85 LSTA Technology Grant Exp (21) $36,014 197,314$ 161,300$ 98,008$ 49.67 99,306$ (50.33)
86 Member Digital Content Exp (22) $243,299 158,299$ (85,000)$ 158,299$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
87 Marketing Expense $45,000 50,500$ 5,500$ 29,444$ 58.30 21,056$ (41.70)
88 Cooperative Purchasing Sub Exp $2,500 2,500$ -$ 2,388$ 95.52 112$ (4.48)
89 Member PC Mngmt License Ex $1,875 1,875$ -$ 1,876$ 100.05 (1)$ 0.05
90 Member Mke Mixer Exp $1,400 -$ -$ -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00
91 MCFLS Mke Mixer Exp $0 1,400$ 1,400$ 250$ 17.86 1,150$ (82.14)
92 Member Replacement Fines (24) $7,000 7,000$ -$ 3,811$ 54.44 3,189$ (45.56)
93 Member OverDrive Advant  (25) $15,000 15,002$ 2$ -$ 0.00 15,002$ (100.00)
94 Youth Services Exp $10,000 10,000$ -$ -$ 0.00 10,000$ (100.00)
95 Inclusive Services Exp $10,000 10,000$ -$ -$ 0.00 10,000$ (100.00)
96 Total General Expenditures $3,345,345 3,422,756$ 77,411$ 2,583,582$ 58.82 839,174$ (24.52)
97
98 Special Expenditures
99 Milwaukee County Advantage Exp $50,000 -$ -$ -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00

100 W. Milw Borrowing Exp (30) $46,378 47,447$ 1,069$ 46,378$ 97.75 1,069$ (2.25)
101 RB - MCFLS Payment Expense $1,056,468 1,056,468$ 1,056,467$ 100.00 1$ (0.00)
102 RB - MCFLS Reserve $48,144 48,144$ -$ 0.00 48,144$ (100.00)
103 ILS Migration Reserve $42,000 35,000$ (7,000)$ -$ 0.00 35,000$ (100.00)
104 Ecommerce Expense (32) $175,000 175,000$ 93,941$ 53.68 81,059$ (46.32)
105 Total Special Expenditures $1,417,990 1,362,059$ (55,931)$ 1,196,786$ 87.87 165,273$ (12.13)
106 0
107 Total Expenditures $4,763,335 4,784,815$ 21,480$ 3,780,368$ 67.09 1,004,447$ (20.99)
108
109 Revenue/Expenditures +/- 626,589$

11/22/2022 at 12:15 PM Page: 2For Management Purposes Only
ATT C - 2022 September and October Financial Reports

2 of 4

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 11 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 11 of 35



M.C.F.L.S
Financial Report

For the Seven Months Ending October 31, 2022
1 Orional Budget Revised Budget +/- Year to Date % Balance %
2
3 General Revenues
4 State Aid Revenue $3,301,094 3,301,094$ 3,301,099$ 100.00 (5)$ 0.00
5 Milwaukee County Allocation $66,650 66,650$ -$ 66,650$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
6 West Milwaukee Contract -Other $38,180 39,940$ 1,760$ 39,940$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
7 Interest on Invested Funds $7,500 (15,000)$ (22,500)$ (9,267)$ 61.78 (5,733)$ (38.22)
8 Member Forms/Supplies Rev (59) $20,900 25,000$ 4,100$ 11,176$ 44.70 13,824$ (55.30)
9 Member Postage Revenue (58) $18,100 18,100$ -$ 6,793$ 37.53 11,307$ (62.47)

10 Member OCLC Revenue (70) $127,336 127,337$ 1$ 127,337$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
11 Member Telecomm. Revenue (68) $16,800 16,800$ -$ 16,800$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
12 Member Softwre Maint-Basic (66) $185,717 185,717$ -$ 185,717$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
13 Member Softwre Maint-Other (66) $49,938 49,938$ -$ 49,938$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
14 Member Tech. Assist.-Time Rev. $20,000 25,000$ 5,000$ 16,916$ 67.66 8,084$ (32.34)
15 Member Special Projects Rev (74) $70,000 70,000$ -$ 33,451$ 47.79 36,549$ (52.21)
16 Member Catalog Contract Rev (81) $151,176 151,176$ -$ 151,176$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
17 Member Database Rev (55) $34,035 14,970$ (19,065)$ 14,970$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
18 Member EcomTransaction Fees (43) $6,800 6,800$ 4,762$ 70.03 2,038$ (29.97)
19 Carryover Revenue $15,000 50,831$ 35,831$ -$ 0.00 50,831$ (100.00)
20 Staff Benefits/Co-Pay Revenue $58,875 46,547$ (12,328)$ 38,331$ 82.35 8,216$ (17.65)
21 LSTA Technology Grant Rev (85) $36,014 197,314$ 161,300$ -$ 0.00 197,314$ (100.00)
22 Member Digital Content Rev (86) $243,299 158,299$ (85,000)$ 158,302$ 100.00 (3)$ 0.00
23 Member PC Mngmt License Rev $2,545 2,545$ 1,867$ 73.36 678$ (26.64)
24 Member Replace Fines Rev (92) $7,000 7,000$ 3,811$ 54.44 3,189$ (45.56)
25 Member Overdrive Adv Rev (93) $15,000 15,002$ 2$ 15,002$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
26 Total General Revenues $4,491,959 4,561,060$ 69,101$ 4,234,771$ 92.85 326,289$ (6.13)
27
28 Special Revenues
29 Milwaukee County Advantage Rev $50,000 -$ -$ -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00
30 W. Milw Borrowing Rev (100) $46,378 47,447$ 1,069$ 47,447$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
31 InfoPass Project Mgmt Rev $0 1,308$ 1,308$ 1,308$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
32 Ecommerce Revenue (104) $175,000 175,000$ -$ 126,899$ 72.51 48,101$ (27.49)
33 Total Special Revenues $271,378 223,755$ (47,623)$ 175,654$ 78.50 48,101$ (43.84)
34 0
35 Total Revenues $4,763,337 4,784,815$ 21,478$ 4,410,425$ 92.18 374,390$ (7.89)
36
37 Orional Budget Revised Budget +/- Year to Date %  Balance %
38
39 General Expenditures
40 Fringe Benefits Expense $273,215 248,075$ (25,140)$ 193,517$ 78.01 54,558$ (21.99)
41 Salaries Expense $431,956 432,396$ 440$ 367,466$ 84.98 64,930$ (15.02)
42 Telephone Renewal Expense $750 750$ -$ 512$ 68.27 238$ (31.73)
43 Member Ecom Transact Exp (18) $6,800 6,800$ -$ 3,015$ 44.34 3,785$ (55.66)
44 TNS Calls/Notices Expense $1,450 1,450$ -$ 1,023$ 70.55 427$ (29.45)
45 Conference/Training Expense $5,000 6,500$ 1,500$ 2,363$ 36.35 4,137$ (63.65)
46 Memberships Expense $6,500 7,500$ 1,000$ 7,126$ 95.01 374$ (4.99)
47 Continuing Education Expense $9,000 9,000$ -$ 6,383$ 70.92 2,617$ (29.08)
48 Office Supplies Expense $1,500 1,500$ -$ 1,013$ 67.53 487$ (32.47)
49 Copy Machine Maint. Expense $2,500 1,000$ (1,500)$ 344$ 34.40 656$ (65.60)
50 MCFLS Printing Expense $500 -$ (500)$ -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00
51 MCFLS Printing for Mem Expense $5,000 -$ (5,000)$ -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00
52 MCFLS WI Pub Lib Consortium Ex $6,586 6,586$ -$ 6,586$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
53 MCFLS Buying Pool $145,000 155,000$ 10,000$ 120,000$ 77.42 35,000$ (22.58)
54 MCFLS Database Expense $97,453 96,883$ (570)$ 96,883$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
55 Member Database Expense (17) $34,035 14,970$ (19,065)$ 14,965$ 99.97 5$ (0.03)
56 MCFLS Catalog Enhancement Expe $141,829 158,112$ 16,283$ 141,913$ 89.75 16,199$ (10.25)
57 MCFLS Postage Expense $600 600$ -$ 511$ 85.17 89$ (14.83)
58 Member Postage Expense (9) $18,100 18,100$ -$ 11,500$ 63.54 6,600$ (36.46)
59 Member Forms/Supplies Exp (8) $20,900 25,000$ 4,100$ 15,340$ 61.36 9,660$ (38.64)
60 Telephone Expense $7,000 7,000$ -$ 4,348$ 62.11 2,652$ (37.89)
61 Meetings Expense $1,000 1,000$ -$ 752$ 75.20 248$ (24.80)
62 Insurance Expense $12,400 11,512$ (888)$ 11,411$ 99.12 101$ (0.88)
63 Legal Expense $500 500$ -$ 300$ 60.00 200$ (40.00)
64 Audit Expense $12,500 12,500$ -$ 12,500$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
65 Payroll Service Expense $5,400 5,400$ -$ 3,891$ 72.06 1,509$ (27.94)
66 III Software Support (12/13) $235,655 235,655$ -$ 211,988$ 89.96 23,667$ (10.04)
67 III TNS Subscr Exp $12,224 12,224$ -$ 12,530$ 102.50 (306)$ 2.50
68 Member Telecomm. Expense (11) $16,800 16,800$ -$ 8,400$ 50.00 8,400$ (50.00)
69 MCFLS Telecomm. Maint. Expense $30,000 40,000$ 10,000$ 36,112$ 90.28 3,888$ (9.72)
70 OCLC Expense (10) $135,047 137,388$ 2,341$ 137,388$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
71 MCFLS Computer Room Equipment $10,000 10,000$ -$ 2,118$ 21.18 7,882$ (78.82)
72 MCFLS Software Expense $7,000 7,000$ -$ 6,093$ 87.04 907$ (12.96)
73 MCFLS Equipment Expense $15,000 10,000$ (5,000)$ 7,457$ 74.57 2,543$ (25.43)
74 Member Special Projects (15) $70,000 70,000$ -$ 59,583$ 85.12 10,417$ (14.88)
75 Sorting and Delivery Expense $291,700 305,000$ 13,300$ 230,159$ 75.46 74,841$ (24.54)
76 South Central Delivery Ex. $0 21,910$ 21,910$ 10,955$ 50.00 10,955$ (50.00)
77 MPL Resource Contract Expense $206,318 206,318$ -$ 154,737$ 75.00 51,581$ (25.00)
78 MPL Rent Lease Contract Exp. $129,815 95,387$ (34,428)$ 71,540$ 75.00 23,847$ (25.00)
79 ILS Expense $36,450 36,450$ -$ 27,338$ 75.00 9,112$ (25.00)

11/22/2022 at 12:15 PM Page: 1For Management Purposes Only
ATT C - 2022 September and October Financial Reports

3 of 4

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 12 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 12 of 35



M.C.F.L.S
Financial Report

For the Seven Months Ending October 31, 2022
80 MCFLS Catalog Cont Exp to MPL $297,098 297,098$ -$ 222,825$ 75.00 74,273$ (25.00)
81 Member Catalog Contract (16) $151,176 151,176$ -$ 113,382$ 75.00 37,794$ (25.00)
82 MCFLS Collection Dev Tool Exp $26,972 26,972$ -$ 26,972$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
83 Internet Expense $21,635 21,635$ -$ 13,994$ 64.68 7,641$ (35.32)
84 Contingency Expense $32,893 39,719$ 6,826$ 15,978$ 40.23 23,741$ (59.77)
85 LSTA Technology Grant Exp (21) $36,014 197,314$ 161,300$ 104,410$ 52.92 92,904$ (47.08)
86 Member Digital Content Exp (22) $243,299 158,299$ (85,000)$ 158,299$ 100.00 -$ 0.00
87 Marketing Expense $45,000 50,500$ 5,500$ 34,830$ 68.97 15,670$ (31.03)
88 Cooperative Purchasing Sub Exp $2,500 2,500$ -$ 2,388$ 95.52 112$ (4.48)
89 Member PC Mngmt License Ex $1,875 1,875$ -$ 1,876$ 100.05 (1)$ 0.05
90 Member Mke Mixer Exp $1,400 -$ -$ -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00
91 MCFLS Mke Mixer Exp $0 1,400$ 1,400$ 250$ 17.86 1,150$ (82.14)
92 Member Replacement Fines (24) $7,000 7,000$ -$ 3,811$ 54.44 3,189$ (45.56)
93 Member OverDrive Advant  (25) $15,000 15,002$ 2$ -$ 0.00 15,002$ (100.00)
94 Youth Services Exp $10,000 10,000$ -$ -$ 0.00 10,000$ (100.00)
95 Inclusive Services Exp $10,000 10,000$ -$ -$ 0.00 10,000$ (100.00)
96 Total General Expenditures $3,345,345 3,422,756$ 77,411$ 2,699,075$ 58.82 723,681$ (21.14)
97
98 Special Expenditures
99 Milwaukee County Advantage Exp $50,000 -$ -$ -$ 0.00 -$ 0.00

100 W. Milw Borrowing Exp (30) $46,378 47,447$ 1,069$ 46,378$ 97.75 1,069$ (2.25)
101 RB - MCFLS Payment Expense $1,056,468 1,056,468$ 1,056,467$ 100.00 1$ (0.00)
102 RB - MCFLS Reserve $48,144 48,144$ -$ 0.00 48,144$ (100.00)
103 ILS Migration Reserve $42,000 35,000$ (7,000)$ -$ 0.00 35,000$ (100.00)
104 Ecommerce Expense (32) $175,000 175,000$ 127,971$ 53.68 47,029$ (26.87)
105 Total Special Expenditures $1,417,990 1,362,059$ (55,931)$ 1,230,816$ 87.87 131,243$ (9.64)
106 0
107 Total Expenditures $4,763,335 4,784,815$ 21,480$ 3,929,891$ 67.09 854,924$ (17.87)
108
109 Revenue/Expenditures +/- 480,534$

11/22/2022 at 12:15 PM Page: 2For Management Purposes Only
ATT C - 2022 September and October Financial Reports

4 of 4

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 13 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 13 of 35



ATT D - CE Agreement with Bridges
1 of 3

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 14 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 14 of 35



ATT D - CE Agreement with Bridges
2 of 3

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 15 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 15 of 35



ATT D - CE Agreement with Bridges
3 of 3

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 16 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 16 of 35



 

2023 – 2024 INTERLIBRARY LOAN SERVICE GRANT  

  

BY AND AMONG THE MILWAUKEE COUNTY FEDERATED LIBRARY SYSTEM  

(SYSTEM), THE CITY OF MILWAUKEE (CITY) AND THE MILWAUKEE PUBLIC 

LIBRARY (MPL)  

  

  This Grant effective as of January 1, 2023, to December 31, 2024, by and among the  

Milwaukee County Federated Library System, organized and existing under Chapter 43 of the 

Wisconsin Statutes, (hereinafter referred to as the SYSTEM), the City of Milwaukee, a 

municipal corporation, (hereinafter referred to as the CITY), and the Milwaukee Public Library, 

established and maintained by the City of Milwaukee under the provisions of Chapter 43 of the 

Wisconsin Statutes (hereinafter referred to as MPL).  

  

I. RECITALS  

  WHEREAS, the SYSTEM was established to facilitate the cooperative development of 

library services in Milwaukee County and a plan to facilitate the orderly and efficient operation 

of cooperative library services was entered into per a formal Member Agreement with the 

SYSTEM and the public libraries within Milwaukee County, wherein the SYSTEM shall receive 

state and federal aid to expend as deemed appropriate in the best interests of its Members; and  

  WHEREAS, the SYSTEM is obligated by the Wisconsin Statutes, regulations and the 

Member Agreement to provide for the extension of interlibrary loan services to its member 

libraries; and  

  WHEREAS, the aforementioned interlibrary loan services shall in no way be defined as 

including the processing of interagency requests made by Milwaukee County library users and 

involving materials owned by any System member library, and   

  WHEREAS, the aforementioned interlibrary loan services shall be defined as the 

processing of requests made by any MCFLS member library on behalf of its patrons for 

materials not held by it or any other MCFLS member library, and the processing of requests 

incoming from other Wisconsin Library Systems, public libraries outside of Wisconsin, and 

various non-public libraries both from within and outside of Wisconsin, with which formal 

reciprocal borrowing agreements have been established, for materials held by one or more 

MCFLS member library, and deemed loanable by the owning library, and   

    

ATT E - 2023-2024 MPL Interlibrary Loan Service Grant
1 of 6

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 17 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 17 of 35



  2 
  
   WHEREAS, the CITY's Common Council adopted Resolution File No. 220796 on 

October 11, 2022, authorizing the MPL Board and the proper City officers to enter into this 

Agreement and to provide the services in accordance with this Agreement,  

  NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants herein:  

  

II. AGREEMENT  

A.  IT IS AGREED THAT THE SYSTEM SHALL:  

1. Designate the MPL as the Interlibrary Loan Service Provider (ILS Provider) for 

the SYSTEM, under all applicable terms included in the most recent guidelines 

published by Wisconsin Reference & Loan, and aid the MPL in its efforts to 

fulfill this obligation as the ILS Provider.  

2. Provide payment to CITY, in consideration for the services rendered under this  

Grant.  Said payment amount shall be in the amount of $36,450 for each year, a 

total of $72,900.  Said cash payment will be paid in equal quarterly payments, 

assuming MPL's conveyance of management reports as set forth in Sec. II.B.6.  

Failure to provide such reports within 30 calendar days of the end of each quarter 

shall result in the withholding of the next SYSTEM quarterly payment to MPL.  

The aforementioned dollar amount shall be considered by both the SYSTEM and 

the CITY to be the SYSTEM's total obligation for this agreement.  Any unilateral 

decision by MPL to supplement said monies shall in no way be construed as 

transferring SYSTEM statutory responsibility for program effectiveness, 

oversight, and compliance with state standards from the SYSTEM to MPL.        

3. Provide opportunities at various SYSTEM meetings for MPL to make 

presentations regarding issues of common interest relative to the ILS.  

  

B. IT IS AGREED THAT MPL SHALL:  

1. Be designated the Interlibrary Loan Service provider for the SYSTEM, under all 

applicable terms included in the most recent guidelines published by the 

Wisconsin Reference and Loan Library in consideration for the payments from 

the SYSTEM.  

2. Provide full ILS assistance to the SYSTEM's Member Libraries and their patrons  

including:  requesting materials, retrieving materials, packing materials, 

maintaining statistics, and follow-through on overdue interlibrary loan materials.  

ATT E - 2023-2024 MPL Interlibrary Loan Service Grant
2 of 6

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 18 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 18 of 35



  3 
  

3. OCLC shall be used to verify recent holdings additions or for items not found on 

WISCAT.  All costs associated with the use of OCLC shall accrue to MCFLS.  

4. Place holds for requested interlibrary loan materials owned by SYSTEM member 

libraries via the MCFLS CountyCat paging function.  SYSTEM member libraries 

reserve the right to refuse telephone requests.  

5. Maintain the necessary requirements of an Interlibrary Loan Service provider in 

accordance with sec. 43.24(2)(d), Wis. Stats., shall comply with all other 

applicable laws relevant to providing the services specified in this Grant.   

6. Provide monthly management reports to MCFLS regarding the use of the ILS.   

These monthly management reports shall include:  

a. Number of interlibrary loans requested/filled for each System member 

library.  

b. Number of interlibrary loans requested/filled for each federated library 

system in Wisconsin via Reference & Loan and ALA bulletin board.  

c. Average turn-around time on incoming and outgoing requests.  

7. Require the Interlibrary Services coordinator to attend, at SYSTEM expense, the 

semi-annual state Reference and Loan Library training meetings.  Invoices related 

to such meetings are to be forwarded to and paid directly by MCFLS.  

8. Revise the MPL/MCFLS Interlibrary Loan Manual.  

9. Create patron records for all ILS borrowing libraries and utilize CountyCat 

functionality in all ILS circulation transactions and retrieval of overdue materials.    

  

C. ALL PARTIES AGREE:  

1. That each and every item and condition herein stated in the recitals of this Grant 

are agreed to by the parties and hereto incorporated.  

2. To jointly work toward improved library cooperation in Milwaukee County to 

insure the satisfaction of state regulations and requirements governing the 

efficient operation interlibrary loan services of the SYSTEM and the effective 

implementation and administration of this Grant.   

    
3. To review the terms, payments and extent of services annually, and to mutually 

agree upon any reduction or increases based upon usage, new requirements, 

ATT E - 2023-2024 MPL Interlibrary Loan Service Grant
3 of 6

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 19 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 19 of 35



  4 
  

changes in state or federal regulations or member needs, as well as SYSTEM, 

CITY and MPL financial conditions.    

4. Negotiations shall be completed by December 31 of each year between the 

SYSTEM and the MPL, but any amendment must be approved by the CITY.  If 

for any reason agreement cannot be reached on mutually acceptable terms, this 

agreement shall automatically terminate effective the date of this grant.  The 

SYSTEM shall at that time reimburse MPL for all services rendered during said 

period on the same basis as herein stated.  

5. That this Grant, subject to annual review, may be amended at any time but only 

by the written agreement of the parties.  Such amendments as may be agreed upon 

to Exhibit I shall be attached to this Grant describing the level of funding and 

services of the forthcoming year.  The SYSTEM and MPL will renegotiate in a 

manner acceptable to all the parties, such provisions as necessary in the event 

subsequent funding changes evidences a need to amend this Grant.  

6. That one or more waivers by any party of any covenant or condition of this  

Agreement shall not be construed as a waiver of a subsequent breach of the same 

or of any other covenant or condition.  The consent or approval given by any 

party with respect to any act by the other party requiring such consent or approval 

shall not be deemed to waive or render unnecessary further consent or approval of 

any subsequent similar act by such party.  

7. That any notice provided herein or given pursuant to this Grant shall be deemed in 

compliance herewith if in writing and sent by United States mail, postage prepaid, 

or by personal delivery to the parties as follows:  

  

Director  
Milwaukee County Federated Library System  
709 North Eighth Street  
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53233  
  
  
Library Director  
Milwaukee Public Library  
814 West Wisconsin Avenue  
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53233  

  

ATT E - 2023-2024 MPL Interlibrary Loan Service Grant
4 of 6

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 20 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 20 of 35



  5 
  

 III. TERMINATION  

The term of this agreement shall be January 1, 2023 to December 31,2024.  Thereafter, the term 

may be renewed by mutual agreement by the parties.  

  

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATT E - 2023-2024 MPL Interlibrary Loan Service Grant
5 of 6

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 21 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 21 of 35



  6 
  
IN WHITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement, as of the day and 

year written below: 

 

MILWAUKEE PUBLIC LIBRARY 

By 

 

Date 

 

 Mark Sain 
President, MPL Board of Trustees 

  

By 

 

Date 

 

 
Joan R. Johnson 
Secretary, MPL Board of Trustees 

  

 

CITY OF MILWAUKEE 

By 

 

Date 

 

 Cavalier Johnson 
Mayor, City of Milwaukee 

  

 

COUNTERSIGNED 

By 

 

Date 

 

 Aycha Sawa 
Comptroller, City of Milwaukee 

  

 

MILWAUKEE COUNTY FEDERATED LIBRARY SYSTEM 

By 

 

Date 

 

 Paul M. Ziehler 
President, MCFLS Board of Trustees 

  

By 

 

Date 

 

 
Steve Heser 
Secretary, MCFLS Board of Trustees 

  

 

Approved as to form this _______ day of ___________________, 2022. 

 

Representative of City Attorney 

ATT E - 2023-2024 MPL Interlibrary Loan Service Grant
6 of 6

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 22 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 22 of 35



2023 Proposed MCFLS Board Meeting Dates

The MCFLS Board of Trustees has traditionally met on the third Monday of the month. The
meeting dates below follow that schedule except when they conflict with a national holiday or to
assist with state reporting deadlines (February and October). The November and December
meetings have been combined on the last Monday in November.

Date Time Location

Monday, January 23rd 3:30 pm Hybrid Zoom/In-Person at MCFLS
Offices

Monday, February 27th 3:30 pm Hybrid Zoom/In-Person at MCFLS
Offices

Monday, March 20th 3:30 pm Hybrid Zoom/In-Person at MCFLS
Offices

Monday, April 17th 3:30 pm Hybrid Zoom/In-Person at MCFLS
Offices

Monday, May 15th 3:30 pm Hybrid Zoom/In-Person at MCFLS
Offices

Monday, June 19th 3:30 pm Hybrid Zoom/In-Person at MCFLS
Offices

Monday, July 17th 3:30 pm Hybrid Zoom/In-Person at MCFLS
Offices

Monday, August 21st 3:30 pm Hybrid Zoom/In-Person at MCFLS
Offices

Monday, September 18th 3:30 pm Hybrid Zoom/In-Person at MCFLS
Offices

Monday, October 9th 3:30 pm Hybrid Zoom/In-Person at MCFLS
Offices

Monday, November 27th 3:30 pm Hybrid Zoom/In-Person at MCFLS
Offices

ATT F - Proposed 2023 Board Meeting Dates
1 of 1

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 23 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 23 of 35



ATT G -  MCFLS Strategic Plan Update
1 of 11

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 24 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 24 of 35



ATT G -  MCFLS Strategic Plan Update
2 of 11

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 25 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 25 of 35



ATT G -  MCFLS Strategic Plan Update
3 of 11

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 26 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 26 of 35



ATT G -  MCFLS Strategic Plan Update
4 of 11

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 27 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 27 of 35



ATT G -  MCFLS Strategic Plan Update
5 of 11

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 28 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 28 of 35



ATT G -  MCFLS Strategic Plan Update
6 of 11

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 29 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 29 of 35



ATT G -  MCFLS Strategic Plan Update
7 of 11

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 30 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 30 of 35



ATT G -  MCFLS Strategic Plan Update
8 of 11

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 31 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 31 of 35



ATT G -  MCFLS Strategic Plan Update
9 of 11

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 32 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 32 of 35



ATT G -  MCFLS Strategic Plan Update
10 of 11

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 33 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 33 of 35



ATT G -  MCFLS Strategic Plan Update
11 of 11

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 34 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 34 of 35



November 28th, 2022

October/November 2022 Director’s Report

Summary of activities

Grant Activities
 I worked with Smiota on data loads for the library lockers to make sure accurate information

was passed to Smiota and patrons could retrieve materials.  Shorewood was the first library to
implement their locker.  Jen worked with Shorewood to enable a new pickup location.  Other
libraries will be getting their lockers soon.  All activities related to these ARPA grants need to be
finished by December 30th.

 Our grant-funded SRLAAW library compensation study is moving quickly.  Our workgroup met
on October 21st and selected Carlson Dettmann Consulting as our vendor soon after.   A contract
is in the works and we will meet with the vendor on December 5th to determine next steps. I am
taking lead on this initiative.  We hope to have the compensation survey completed and
released to libraries by mid-January.

System Services
 On November 9th, system staff led by Jen Schmidt accomplished a system migration to the cloud

environment hosted by Innovative.  Overall the migration was successful and we were able to make
corrections to settings within 24-48 hours.  We will continue to make tweaks to system settings with
assistance from Innovative.

 On November 17th, I took part and assisted Deb Marett in coordinating the first ever system-wide
marketing meeting at Oak Creek Public Library.  The meeting was successful and attended by nearly
20 staff members from public libraries in MCFLS.  There appears to be high interest in running these
meetings on a quarterly basis.

 On November 17th and 18th I assisted MPL with interviews for their Serial/Acquisitions manager
position.

Statewide Meetings
 I attended the WLA conference in Lake Geneva from November 1st-4th and participated in excellent

sessions ranging from materials challenges to ways to improve inclusive services.
 I agreed to serve as chair of WPLC in 2023 and will remain as vice-chair of SRLAAW in 2023.

Upcoming Activities

1. Make preparations for the 2022 annual report for both the system and member libraries.
2. Work with SRLAAW workgroup on finalizing compensation survey.

ATT H - October-November Director's report
1 of 1

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 35 of 35

MCFLS Board November 2022
Page 35 of 35


	Board Agenda 11.2022.docx
	ATT A - MCFLS Board Minutes 2022-10-03
	ATT B - LDAC Report 2022-09-29
	ATT C - 2022 September and October Financial Reports
	FR October 2022

	ATT D - CE Agreement with Bridges
	ATT E - 2023-2024 MPL Interlibrary Loan Service Grant
	MPL ILS Agreement FY23 - Executed.pdf
	INTERGOVERNMENTAL  AGREEMENT
	Incorporated Documents:
	Contacts:
	Budget:
	Authorized Signatures
	DPI Responsibilities:
	Authorizing Eligible Users:
	Training and Communicating with Users:
	Verification and Other Information on Requests:
	Transmitting Requests to Milwaukee Public Library:
	Recording and Reporting Statistics:

	Milwaukee Public Library Responsibilities:
	Training and Communicating with Users Authorized under the Agreement:
	Searching and Filling Requests:
	Use of Materials:
	Transmitting Requests:
	Delivery of Materials:
	Milwaukee Public Library Procedures:
	Charges for Interlibrary Loan and Delivery Services:



	ATT F - Proposed 2023 Board Meeting Dates
	ATT G -  MCFLS Strategic Plan Update
	ATT H - October-November Director's report

